1992

# Kim (Fazzio) Woodard v. Richard Cameron Fazzio : Brief of Appellant

Utah Court of Appeals

### STATEMENT OF THE ISSUES

1. Has Plaintiff/Appellee caused the lower Court to blatantly violate this Court's mandate. The standard of review is a question of law, and is reviewed for correctness with no deference to the lower Court's determination. Berube vs. Fashion Centre, Ltd., 771 P.2d 1033 (Utah 1989).

2. Do many of the FINDINGS constitute a mere "parade of horrors" that have no bearing whatsoever on whether the Father destroyed a relationship with his son. The standard of review is a question of law, and is reviewed for correctness with no deference to the lower Court's determination. Berube vs. Fashion Centre Ltd., 771 P.2d 1033 ( Utah 1989 ).

3. Had the lower Court followed the instructions regarding appropriate FINDING OF FACT, it could not have come to the conclusion that the Father had abandoned his child. The standard of review is a question of law, and is reviewed for correctness with no deference to the lower Court's determination.

Berube vs. Fashion Centre, Ltd., 771 P.2d 1033 (Utah 1989).

4. There is no basis in any of the FINDINGS OF FACT to suggest that the Father destroyed the parent-child relationship. The standard of review is a question of law, and is reviewed for correctness with no deference to the lower Court's determination. Berube vs. Fashion Centre Ltd., 771 P. 2d 1033 (Utah 1989).

#### DETERMINATIVE STATUTE

78-3a-48 Utah Code Annotated

#### STATEMENT OF THE CASE

##### NATURE OF THE CASE

This is an appeal to the Utah Court of Appeals from a determination that the Appellant's parental rights be terminated. The FINDINGS and CONCLUSIONS of the Juvenile Court were adopted by the District Court in the underlying annulment proceedings.

##### COURSE OF PROCEEDINGS

The parties were granted an annulment by the Honorable Homer F. Wilkinson, District Court Judge, on November 19, 1987. The parties experience serious difficulties getting along, so the Paternal Grandparents began picking up and delivering the Child for almost all visitation between the parties. The Mother met

with an attorney who explained to her that there had to be a full year with no contact with the Father before she could have his rights terminated. She cut off the visitation rights altogether, and the Father then Petitioned the District Court for specific visitation. She responds with a termination proceeding, which is assigned to the Juvenile Court for determination. This determination was later adopted by the District Court, and an appeal was made to the Utah Court of Appeals.

On December 9, 1991, this Court reversed and remanded the matter to the trial Court with instructions to make more detailed findings, and to redetermine the question of whether the Father had abandoned the Child, and stated specifically "We do not intend our remand to be merely an exercise in bolstering and supporting the conclusion already reached."

Notwithstanding this directive, the lower Court did exactly that, and restated the Proposed Amended Findings submitted by the Appellee to bolster and support the conclusion already reached.

From this resubmission of FINDINGS the Appellant once again appeals, with a request that this time the Court reverse and remand with instructions to set out meaningful visitation with the minor child.

### DISPOSITION BY THE TRIAL COURT

The Juvenile Court, Honorable Olof A. Johansson, terminated all of the parental rights of the Appellant, and the District Court has adopted the Juvenile Court's determination.

### SUMMARY OF THE ARGUMENT

Appellant respectfully submits that the lower Court has ignored this Court's specific instruction not to bolster and support the conclusion already reached.

Appellant submits that a good many of the FINDINGS, go only to make the Appellant out as a "bad guy" and have nothing to do with the critical questions of fact that must be addressed.

The lower Court merely adopted, essentially verbatim, the proposed amended findings submitted by the Appellee, and did so, so long after the trial, that the lower Court perhaps, did not recall the specific instructions mandated by this Court.

In addition the lower Court did not address the specific issues that this Court mandated and left a good many wholly unconsidered in the said FINDINGS, under a pretense that only the Mother's testimony should be considered, because only the lower Court can test the demeanor of the witness, etc.

Lastly, there is no basis at all, either in the evidence or as to any FINDINGS, establishing that the Father destroyed the relationship of parent-child.

Appellant respectfully requests that this Court once again reverse, and once again remand, but this time with instructions to set out a meaningful visitation schedule for the Father.

### STATEMENT OF THE FACTS

Kim Woodward (hereinafter the Mother) and Richard Cameron Fazzio (hereinafter the Father) met in 1985, and began living together as husband and wife in August, 1985. (T. 94). In February, 1986, the Mother first learned that she was pregnant with R.A.F. (hereinafter the Child). (T.95).

The Child was born on September 17, 1986, and the parties got married approximately three months later, November 3, 1986. (T. 19) At the very time that the Mother married the Father herein, she was married to Darren Holt, and so the Court, the Honorable Homer F. Wilkinson, annulled the marriage between the Mother and Father after about one year of marriage, ie: November 19, 1987. (T. 19)

The Decree of Annulment provided for the Mother to have custody of the subject Child, and the Father would have reasonable visitation "as the parties can agree." (T. 119).

After the Decree of Annulment was entered, up to and including the time of trial, the Mother had moved in with her own mother, and then moved to Springville, then moved to Riverton, then moved to West Jordan, and then moved back to Coalville. (T-119.) At no time did the Mother provide the Father or his parents with her address or phone number. (T-120).

The Father testified that he had continuous contact with the Child, and saw the Child very regularly, except for the time that he could not find the Mother. (T-522).

The Father petitioned the District Court for specific visitation, (T-544), after the Mother had met with an attorney who informed her that the Father has to go a whole year without any contact with the Child before the Mother could have the Child declared legally abandoned. (T-81). The Mother had cut off all contact between the Father and his parents with the minor Child. (T-81).

The Father's Petition for specific visitation, in the District Court was answered with a Petition to Terminate the Parental Rights of the Father, and a Motion to Transfer the same to the Juvenile Court. The Honorable Homer F. Wilkinson granted the request to have the Petition to Terminate Parental Rights heard by the Juvenile Court, and provided for the Father to have one visit a month until further order of the Court.

The Father testified that he saw the minor Child every time that he was allowed, except one time when in jail, and another time when he traveled from Las Vegas, Nevada, to Coalville, both on a Saturday and a Sunday, but - the Mother was no where to be found. (T-300).

The Petition to Terminate the Father's interests in the Child was heard by the Honorable Olof Johansson, in the Third District Juvenile Court, Summit County, State of Utah, on August 16, August 17, and August 29, 1990, and the Court then in November, 1990, entered its ruling that the Father's conduct has led to a destruction of the parent/child relation-

ship, and therefore the Child had been legally abandoned by his Father.

The Appellant then appealed the determination of the Third District Juvenile Court in and for Summit County, State of Utah, the Honorable Olof Johansson Presiding in Court of Appeals No. 900626 CA, and also the adoption of the determination by the Third Judicial District Court, in and for Salt Lake County, State of Utah, the Honorable Homer F. Wilkinson Presiding, in Court of Appeals No. 910136-CA which was consolidated into the single appeal under Court of Appeals No. 900626-CA.

This Court had the matters fully briefed and argued and then submitted, and then made its Opinion of December 9, 1991, wherein this Court stated: "We reverse and remand for more detailed findings."

Factually it is important to note that this Court reversed the determination made by the Juvenile Court, as this Court stated in its last paragraph:

"We do not intend our remand to be merely an exercise in bolstering and supporting the conclusion already reached." Allred vs. Allred, 797 P. 2d 1108, 1112 (Utah, 1990). This court is not altogether confident that the trial court's final decision was correct, particularly since the action to terminate Fazzio's parental rights was commenced by Woodward in response to Fazzio's petition for specific visitation. The timely assertion of such a petition by Fazzio is hardly the conduct of a disinterested parent. (emphasis original)

On or about January 24, 1992, the Honorable Olof A. Johansson, Judge invited both parties to submit proposed



Findings, as noted on Exhibit A, attached hereto:

The Court has received a remand of the above case for more specific factual findings as it relates to paragraphs 7, 8, 10 and 11 of this Court's findings. I, therefore, invite you, but you are not required, to submit proposed written findings consistent with the request of the Court of Appeals. (emphasis added)

Such findings should be provided to this Court no later than February 28, 1992. If additional time is necessary, please advise.

Each of the parties then submitted proposed FINDINGS, along with their respective Briefs, for the benefit of the lower Court.

Counsel for the Mother submitted his set of Proposed Additional Findings of Fact, on or about February 28, 1992, as reflected as Exhibit B, attached hereto.

However, instead of following the instructions of the Utah Court of Appeals mandate not to engage in "an exercise in bolstering and supporting the conclusion already reached." Counsel for the Mother submitted his Proposed Findings to do the exact opposite, and then submits the following at the end of the same in order to make the entire appeal a matter of demeanor on the stand, and hence overlooking all that the Father had to say, all that the Paternal Grandmother had to say, and all that the Paternal Grandfather had to say:

## "CONCLUSION"

While two of the three Judges on the Court of Appeals hearing the instant matter on appeal, seemed concerned about this Court's final decision, it is Petitioner's belief that if the Court provides the Findings of Fact, clearly supported by the record, which have been proposed in the instant document, the Court of Appeals will have a better understanding as to the nature of this case and the reasons for this Court's decision.

As Petitioner argued in her brief on appeal:

"Never has a case more clearly demonstrated why it is essential for an appellate court to defer to the juvenile court on findings of fact than the instant case. It is the position of the Appellee (Petitioner) that Appellant (Respondent) stated numerous falsehoods and committed perjury during his testimony in the trial court. This was demonstrated through cross-examination, rebuttal witnesses and evidence which could not be overcome by Appellant (Respondent). Furthermore, Appellee (Petitioner) maintains that the physical manner in which the Appellant (Respondent) and his witnesses testified in this case was as important as the words they used in determining their credibility. The trial judge alone was in a position to judge the credibility of the witnesses and his determination should not be disturbed by this Court without a demonstration by Appellant (Respondent) that the Findings are against the weight of the evidence and thus clearly erroneous. State in Interest of P.H. and M.H. vs. Harrison, 783 P. 2d 565, 570 (Utah App. 1989.)"

Petitioner/Appellee's Brief at 21.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 28th day of February, 1992.

/s/

---

LARRY R. KELLER  
ATTORNEY FOR PETITIONER

Thereafter, on or about April 30, 1992, the Honorable Olof A. Johansson, Judge sent the letter attached hereto as Exhibit C, which states:

Do not give up hope. I am making serious attempts at providing more detailed findings in the above case, in between my regular caseload.

Each of your briefs are extremely well done and very helpful. I thank you for them.

Finally, the Honorable Olof A. Johansson, Judge, submitted his AMENDED FINDINGS OF FACT, on June 15, 1992, some six months after the directive from the Court of Appeals, and the express mandate not to engage in "an exercise in bolstering and supporting the conclusion already reached."

A copy of the said AMENDED FINDINGS OF FACT, are attached hereto, as Exhibit D, so that this Court can see the almost verbatim duplication of Mr. Keller's PROPOSED ADDITIONAL FINDINGS OF FACT, as if the lower Court considered matter for six months and then blindly copied the PROPOSED ADDITIONAL FINDINGS OF FACT, in an obvious effort to make the entire trial a matter of demeanor on the stand, so that only the trial judge can have a clue as to what the evidence is.

From this bold "exercise in bolstering and supporting the conclusion already reached," the Appellant once again appeals.

### EVENTS AT A GLANCE

May 24, 1985 Cameron and Kim meet for the first time (T-94)

August, 1985 Cameron and Kim begin living together (T-94)

February, 1986 Kim learns she's pregnant with R.A.F. (T-94)

September 17, 1986 - R.A.F is born (T-96)

November 3, 1986 - Kim and Cameron get married (T-96)

September, 1987 - Kim and Cameron seperated (T-96)

November 19, 1987 - Marriage Annulled - (T-96)

November, 1987 - July, 1989 - Kim moved to mother's, then her  
own apartment, to Ccalville, to Springville, to  
Riverton, to West Jordan, to Coalville (T-119)

1987 - 1988 - Father has visitation as parties can agree (T-74)

October 1988 - July 1989 - Visitation via Grandparents (T82,104,105)

March 25, 1988 - Kim marries Third Husband - Mark Woodward (T-83)

October 1988 - Kim consults attorney about cutting Father off (T-81)

October 1989 - Kim terminates contact altogether with K.A.F. (T-274)

October 1989 - Father Petitions for Specific visitation

January 1990 - Mother petitions to terminate parental rights

August 1990 - Trial on termination issue

November 1990 - FINDINGS, CONCLUSIONS and ORDER

December 1990 - Appeal to Court of Appeals

December 1991 - Court of Appeals - reverse and remand

June, 1992 - Amended FINDINGS submitted

July, 1992 - Notice of Appeal filed

August, 1992 - Petition for Writ of Mandamus

September, 1992 - Petition for Writ of Mandamus denied

## ARGUMENT NO. ONE

PLAINTIFF HAS CAUSED THE LOWER COURT TO BLATANTLY VIOLATE THIS COURT'S MANDATE.

When this matter was before this Court in the prior Appeal, this Court made the reverse and remand with perfectly clear instructions.

As noted on page 479 of the Opinion, this Court not only stated in unequivocal terms, that the reverse and remand was not to be "merely an exercise in bolstering and supporting the conclusion already reached." this Court referred to a 1990 case, on what was to be completed and why.

In the case of Allred vs. Allred, cited by the Court, which is found at 797 P. 2d 1108, (Utah App. 1990), the Court of Appeals was considering a situation where the lower court had set child support at \$100.00 per month for the month, without making appropriate findings of fact to support the same.

The Appellate Court was trying to determine how the lower Court arrived at the determination, and after a thorough review of the record on appeal, the Court concluded both that the determination was incorrect as well as the fact that there was no connection between the evidence and the findings reached by the trial court.

Hence, the Court reversed the determination because it was an incorrect determination, and then remanded the same.

to follow specific instructions on how to arrive at the correct determination.

This is exactly what this Court has done in the case at bar.

This Court stated that the determination that the father had abandoned was not supported by the evidence, when considering only one bit of evidence, ie: the timely assertion of a petition to determine his specific visitation. Note on page 479 of the Opinion:

This Court is not altogether confident that the trial court's final decision was correct, particularly since the action to terminate Fazzio's parental rights was commenced by Woodward in response to Fazzio's petition for specific visitation. The timely assertion of such a petition by Fazzio is hardly the conduct of a disinterested parent. (emphasis original)

Not only did the Court of Appeals, make it abundantly clear that the determination was incorrect when considering only one factor alone, the Court of Appeals made very specific instructions on what was to be considered in the determination of the abandonment issue.

On page 478 of the Opinion, this Court instructs the lower court on what is to be in the Findings:

The trial court's findings of fact should resolve these conflicts unequivocally, by stating the specific subsidiary facts as the trial court found them. The findings should set forth, with as much precision as possible, the number of times Fazzio visited the child during particular periods; the length of each of the visits; the number of visits Woodward intentionally prevented; the sums Fazzio provided as child support, either personally or through his parents; the number and type of gifts Fazzio gave to the child and the occasions on which he gave them; and the specific

statements, acts, or omissions that demonstrate Fazzio's intent to either accept or disregard his obligations as a parent (e.g., instances of appellant performing child care functions like changing his diaper or feeding him, denying that the child was his responsibility, etc.,).

Further, the findings should explicitly address the impact Woodward's frequent relocation had on Fazzio's ability to maintain contact with the child, the effect Fazzio's living and working outside of Utah had on his visitation, the manner and effect of any refusal on Fazzio's part to legally acknowledge his paternity, and any other factors bearing on whether Fazzio consciously disregarded the child to such an extent that the parent-child relationship was destroyed.

Appellant respectfully submits that instead of addressing the Findings of Fact, showing the specific detail and how the ultimate conclusion was reached by the lower Court, as instructed by the Appellate Court, the lower Court merely adopted the PROPOSED ADDITIONAL FINDINGS OF FACT proposed by the Mother's Counsel, making the clear directions of this Court a mockery, as if every bit of evidence in the lower Court that supports the notion that the Father had not abandoned the child, is a matter of credibility, where only the trial judge can see things mysteriously unknown to the Appellate Court, because the Appellate Court only has the hard, cold record.

Hence, any testimony that the Father may have on the issue is to be wholly and completely disregarded because only the trial court can test the demeanor of the witness and determine issues of credibility, etc.

Hence, any testimony that the Paternal Grandmother may have on the issue is to be wholly and completely disregarded because only the trial court can test the demeanor of the witness and determine issues of credibility, etc.

Hence, any testimony that the Paternal Grandfather may have on the issue is to be wholly and completely disregarded because only the trial court can test the demeanor of the witness and determine the issue of credibility, etc.

Appellant submits that what is even more significant, is the notion that the lower court can wholly and completely disregard all of the toys, and gifts and articles of clothing produced in open court, showing what was supplied by the Father for the child, as well as all of the many pictures, some of which were blown-up, of the times the Father spent with the Child, and lastly the tape recordings of the minor child's own voice, regarding the Father.

Surely one can not argue that the toys, gifts, clothing, pictures, tapes, etc., are of such a nature that only the trial judge can determine their demeanor and credibility on the witness stand.

Notwithstanding, under the guise of a demeanor argument the lower Court totally disregarded the same as non-existent.



Appellant respectfully submits that this Court reverse the lower Court once again, but this time with instructions to set out a meaningful visitation schedule for the father.

#### ARGUMENT NO. TWO

MANY FINDINGS CONSTITUTE A MERE "PARADE OF HORRIBLES" THAT HAS NO BEARING WHATSOEVER ON WHETHER THE FATHER DESTROYED A RELATIONSHIP WITH HIS SON.

Appellant respectfully submits that at the time of trial Counsel objected to the admissibility of certain evidence as having no relevance whatsoever, and was merely submitted to make the Appellant out as a bad guy.

Now, the lower Court has endorsed the same, as somehow relevant to whether a Father destroyed a relationship with his son, showing just how much the lower Court was misled.

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