1992

Kim (Fazzio) Woodard v. Richard Cameron Fazzio : Brief of Appellee

Utah Court of Appeals

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

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

Plaintiff understands the concerns of the Utah Court of Appeals in the initial appeal of this matter, and the reasons for remand for more detailed Findings of Fact. Plaintiff argues in this brief that the Honorable Olof A. Johansson's original Findings of Fact (Appendix 6), as supplemented by his Amended Findings of Fact dated June 15, 1992 (Appendix 3), did indeed provide the necessary detail to support the original Conclusions of Law and Judgment of the Court terminating Defendant's parental rights in this matter.

Plaintiff argues that Defendant cannot meet the burden of demonstrating that Judge Johansson's original Findings and Conclusions, as supported by his Amended Findings and Conclusions, are so lacking in support as to be against the clear weight of evidence, thus making them clearly erroneous. Plaintiff submits that it would not have mattered what the additional Findings of Fact made by Judge Johansson in response to the directive of the Court of Appeals in the original appeal were, Defendant would not have been satisfied; and would have argued they were insufficient. This is because he totally misunderstood the directive of the Court of Appeals in its initial opinion regarding this matter.

Defendant mistakenly believes and argues to this Court in this second appeal that it was the mandate of the Court of Appeals in its first Opinion that the trial judge reverse his Judgment terminating the parental rights of Defendant, and so nothing short of that result, and Findings of Fact supporting that result, would have satisfied Defendant.

Plaintiff submits that the mandate of the Utah Court of Appeals in the first appeal was for the Court to make "more detailed Findings of Fact" to justify its Conclusions of Law and Judgment in this matter. The Court of Appeals suggested that if the trial judge were unable to make more detailed Findings of Fact supporting its Conclusions and Judgment, then it should consider reversing its original decision. However, the Honorable Olof A. Johansson was indeed able to make more detailed Findings of Fact responding to the directive of the Utah Court of Appeals, and thus maintained his Conclusions of Law and Judgment of termination of Defendant's parental rights as originally determined. It is Plaintiff's position that this was a perfectly acceptable procedure pursuant to the Court of Appeals first opinion in this case, and the trial judge has met all requirements necessary to establish the fact that the Judgment should be affirmed by this Court.

ARGUMENT

POINT I

DEFENDANT MISCONSTRUES AND MISUNDERSTANDS THE DECISION OF THE UTAH COURT OF APPEALS IN THE ORIGINAL APPEAL OF THIS CASE.

Defendant, in his opening brief, has misconstrued and misunderstood the decision of the Utah Court of Appeals in the original appeal of this matter entitled Woodward v. Fazzio, Case No. 900626-CA, filed December 9, 1991, 823 P.2d 474 (Utah App. 1991) (Appendix 2).

Defendant argues in his "Statement of the Issues" in his opening brief that "[H]ad the lower court followed the instructions regarding appropriate [sic] FINDING OF FACT, it could not have come to the conclusion that the Father had abandoned his child" He

then incorrectly states the standard of review to be a "question of law, and is reviewed for correctness with no deference to the lower Court's determination." (Defendant's Opening Br. p. xi). Further he claims "[T]here is no basis in any of the Findings of Fact to suggest that the Father destroyed the parent-child relationship. The standard of review is a question of law, and is reviewed for correctness with no deference to the lower Court's determination. . . ." (Defendant's Opening Br. p. x).

Plaintiff submits that Defendant has misstated and inaccurately presented the standard of review in this matter. As stated in Defendant's "Statement of the Issues Presented for Review" in this brief, the Utah Court of Appeals made the following statement regarding a challenge to factual findings in a juvenile court proceeding on appeal in the case of State, in Interest of D.M., 790 P.2d 562 (Utah App. 1990) as follows:

The challenge to a factual finding must be conducted in two steps: (1) Appellant must first marshal all of the evidence that supports the findings, and (2) then demonstrate to us that, despite this evidence, the finding is so lacking in support as to be "against the clear weight of evidence" and, thus, clearly erroneous. Doelle v. Bradley, 784 P.2d 1176, 1178 (Utah 1989); In Re Estate of Bartell, 776 P.2d 885, 886 (Utah 1989).

790 P.2d at 567.

The Utah Court of Appeals in the aforementioned case was quoting standards established by the Utah Supreme Court in 1989 and applied to appeals from the Juvenile Court. See State Ex. Rel. P.H. and M.H., 783 P.2d 565 n.1 (Utah Ct. App. 1989).

There can be no question that what happened in the first appeal, and what is clearly happening in the second appeal by Defendant is that he is challenging the sufficiency of the Findings of Fact of the lower court. This being the case, the standard for review is not legal correctness as incorrectly stated by Defendant, but the "clearly erroneous" standard based

upon findings so lacking in support as to be "against the clear weight of the evidence." In applying this standard, the Utah Court of Appeals must provide a presumption of correctness to the Findings of Fact of the lower court. It seems clear, whether it be the Utah Court of Appeals or the Utah Supreme Court, an appellate court in Utah will not substitute its own Findings of Fact for those of the trial judge who heard the evidence directly, observed the demeanor of the witnesses, and judged their credibility.

The Court of Appeals made this great appellate principle clear in the case of State In Interest of P.H. and M.H. v. Harrison, 783 P.2d 565 (Utah App. 1989):

Moreover, we defer to the juvenile court because of its "advantaged position with respect to the parties and the witnesses." Robertson v. Hutchison, 560 P.2d 1110, 1112 (Utah 1977). . . We must accordingly "rely heavily on the presumption of correctness that attends these findings". In re Estate of Bartell, 776 P.2d 885, 886 (Utah 1989).

783 P.2d at 570.

As Defendant argued on page 21 of his opening brief this matter, never has a case more clearly demonstrated why it is essential for an appellate court to defer to the Juvenile Court on Findings of Fact than the instant case. It is the position of Plaintiff that Defendant stated numerous falsehoods and committed perjury during his testimony in the trial court. This was demonstrated through cross-examination, rebuttal witnesses and evidence which could not be overcome by Defendant. Furthermore, Plaintiff maintains that the physical manner in which the Defendant and his witnesses testified in this case was as important as the words they used in determining their credibility. The trial judge alone was in a position to judge the credibility of the witnesses, and his determination should not be disturbed by this Court without a demonstration by Defendant that the Findings are against the clear

weight of the evidence and thus clearly erroneous. State In Interest of P.H. and M.H. v. Harrison, Id.

This Court must not allow Defendant to get away with misstating and mischaracterizing the standard of review in this case as he does in his opening brief on pages xi, x, and in Argument No. One of his brief (pp.1-5), Argument No. Three of his brief (pp. 12-42), and his Conclusion (p. 49).

While counsel for Plaintiff respects an advocate who zealously represents his client's interest, it is inappropriate and bordering on misconduct for Defendant's attorney to misstate the standard of review on appeal of a Finding of Fact in a Juvenile Court matter. This is particularly true where Plaintiff's attorney is accused of causing "the lower court to blatantly violate (the Court of Appeals') mandate." (Defendant's Opening Br. Argument No. One pp. 1-5). Plaintiff submits that the only reasonable interpretation of the Court of Appeals' decision is that the Court of Appeals was uncertain of the Conclusions of Law and Judgment of the trial court based upon the then-existing Findings of Fact, and remanded the case for "more detailed findings." Plaintiff would once again submit that if the Court of Appeals had intended to reverse the judgment of the trial court, it could have done so. The Court of Appeals could have compelled the trial judge to enter an order of judgment in favor of Defendant, but it clearly did not do so! Despite having reservations based upon the then-existing Findings of Fact made by the lower court in the original proceeding, the Court of Appeals was suggesting that if more detailed Findings of Fact could be gleaned from the record so as to support the Conclusions of Law and Judgment of the lower court, then the Judgment may stand. However, if the lower court were unable to make the more detailed

Findings of Fact necessary to support its Conclusions of Law and Judgment, then it should reverse its decision.

Obviously, the Honorable Olof A. Johansson determined that his Conclusions of Law and Judgment could be supported by more detailed Findings of Fact, and he did indeed create an "Amended Findings of Fact" to supplement his original Findings of Fact for that purpose. Although the trial judge had the option of reversing his Conclusions of Law and Judgment because the more detailed Findings of Fact required by the Utah Court of Appeals were not available, Judge Johansson clearly rejected that approach and found that the more detailed Findings of Fact as required by the Court of Appeals did exist; and he so ruled by making his Amended Findings of Fact dated June 15, 1992 (Appendix 3).

Applying the correct standard of review, (which is providing Judge Johansson's Findings with a "presumption of correctness" and requiring Defendant to meet the burden of showing the Court that the Findings are "clearly erroneous, i.e., . . . against the weight of the evidence"), the Court should then turn to the next question, which is: Did Defendant meet his burden?

POINT II

THE TRIAL JUDGE'S AMENDED FINDINGS OF FACT SUPPLEMENTING HIS ORIGINAL FINDINGS OF FACT IN THIS MATTER ARE SUFFICIENT TO JUSTIFY HIS CONCLU- SIONS OF LAW AND JUDGMENT OF TERMINATION OF PARENTAL RIGHTS IN THIS CASE.

As indicated in Point I of this brief, Plaintiff reads the Utah Court of Appeals' decision in the first appeal as requesting the trial judge to determine if more detailed Findings can be made to support his Conclusions of Law and Judgment; and if not, he

should have reconsidered his original decision terminating Defendant's parental rights. The Court of Appeals determined that more detailed Findings needed to be made by the trial judge in paragraphs 7, 8, 10 and 11 of his original Findings of Fact in the above-entitled matter. Woodward v. Fazzio, supra at 478.

The Court of Appeals noted in its Opinion on the first appeal in this matter "[A]lthough the trial court's Findings of Fact constitute a full three pages of text, they nonetheless provide an inadequate account of the actual facts supporting the Court's decision." Woodward v. Fazzio, supra at 478. In responding to this critical observation by the Court, the Honorable Olof A. Johansson entered a full eight additional pages of text providing for no less than an additional 44 paragraphs finding separate facts in this case. On sheer volume alone, it must be concluded that Judge Johansson clearly attempted to meet the mandate of this Court by making more detailed Findings. Of course, the Court is not so interested in the quantity of Finding of Facts determined by the lower court as it is the quality of those facts, and we believe both Plaintiff and Judge Johansson understood this when addressing the Amended Findings of Fact issue.

Defendant, in several places in his opening brief, seems to make much of the fact that the lower court judge adopted, almost verbatim in many cases, the requested additional Findings of Fact presented to him by Plaintiff's counsel. Interestingly enough, Defendant points out that Judge Johansson gave each side the opportunity to propose additional Findings of Fact to meet the requirements of the Court of Appeals in its Opinion in the first appeal in this case. As Plaintiff understands Defendant's argument, because the lower court judge decided to adopt many or most of the proposals made by Plaintiff's counsel, the judge

was in error and Plaintiff's counsel should be somehow chastised for causing "the lower court to blatantly violate (the Court of Appeals' mandate)." (Argument No. One Defendant's Opening Br. p. 1). Obviously, Judge Johansson believed that the additional detailed Findings of Fact submitted by Plaintiff's counsel were sufficient to meet the requirements of the Court of Appeals and to allow him to conclude that his original Conclusions of Law and Termination Order in this case were indeed justified by the facts. In fact, Defendant's counsel literally insults Judge Johansson by making it appear that he did not use his own best judgment in this case, but was somehow inappropriately or unduly influenced by Plaintiff's counsel. In fact, Defendant's counsel further insults Judge Johansson by claiming that "[t]he lower court blindly rubber stamped the parade of horrors that the mother's counsel submitted in his Proposed Additional Findings of Fact . . ." (Defendant's Opening Br. p. 7). Further, Defendant's counsel states "[A]ppellant submits that the lower court merely rubber stamped what Appellee's counsel submitted . . ." (Defendant's Opening Br. p. 23).

These efforts at insulting the trial court, and refusing to give the trial judge credit for any independent intelligence regarding this matter, is an example of the lengths to which Defendant will go to attempt to get this Court to substitute its judgment for that of Judge Johansson. Defendant submits that the record in this case is replete with these kinds of tactics; and frankly, such tactics have no place in a court of law.

Defendant spends much of time arguing in his brief that it is improper for this Court to draw the conclusion that the matters involved in this case were matters "[o]f credibility, where only the trial judge can see things mysteriously unknown to the appellate court

because the appellate court only has the hard, cold record . . ." (Defendant's Opening Br. p. 3). The objective answer to the question posed by Defendant's counsel is a resounding yes! Credibility is a significant issue in this case and the lower court judge assessed the demeanor and the credibility of the witnesses carefully. Defendant spends much of his brief alleging that the lower court judge decided to disregard certain testimony of the father, the grandmother and the grandfather in this matter. Defendant is outraged by the fact that Judge Johansson chose to believe witnesses Ken and Barbara Kresser (the mother's in-laws by the mother's second marriage), Christy Tinnin, Darren Holt, Scott Ortar, and Plaintiff herself.

Most of the arguments made by Defendant in his opening brief revolve around the fact that the lower court should have believed him and his parents and because it didn't, the lower court committed error. However, in response to these arguments, Judge Johansson made specific and detailed Findings of Fact regarding the credibility of Defendant and his parents. Prior to making these additional Findings of Fact, the Court stated "Although there was disputed evidence admitted during the course of the trial, the Court finds the following facts by clear and convincing evidence to be believable . . ." (Appendix 3 at p. 1). The trial judge indeed recognized that the Utah Court of Appeals in its first Opinion in this matter questioned whether or not he had considered certain evidence from the mother and the grandparents in this case; and whether or not the Court considered the opposing evidence sufficiently clear and convincing to meet the standards of law required to terminate parental rights in the State of Utah. Judge Johansson therefore made a clear and distinct statement that accomplished two things: first he recognized there was contradictory evidence

presented by Defendant and his parents; and secondly, he recognized (as he did in his original Findings in this case) that he must exclude that contradictory evidence by finding that the evidence presented by Plaintiff and her witnesses was "clear and convincing" before he could terminate parental rights in this case. There is no question that the judge clearly recognized the standards to be used here, and also recognized the burden of proof that the Plaintiff had to carry in order to convince the Court it should terminate the Defendant's parental rights (see Appendix 3 in its entirety).

The Court went on to make several specific and detailed findings regarding the credibility of the Defendant father of the child in this case in paragraph 7:

i. Although Richard and Steffany Fazzio, the paternal grandparents, testified that they visited with the child on occasion between September of 1988 and October 1989, and although the paternal grandparents claimed that Respondent was present during some of these grandparent visitation periods, the father's testimony in this regard was directly impeached and the Court finds his testimony unreliable, untrustworthy, and unbelievable;

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